<

SHOUVIK ROY

FRONT-END WEB DEVELOPER

CONTACT

Cell: +1 647-906-9837

Email: shouvikshikhar@gmail.com

Website: www.royshouvik.com

GitHub: ShouvikR

LinkedIn: shouvikshikhar-roy

PROFILE

I am a Web Developer with a passion for building responsive applications and accessible user experience. As a result of my diverse background I have a strong curiosity for solving problems and understanding how things work. And this fuels my commitment to ship clean, accessible code.

SKILLS

- -HTML 5 | CSS 3 | SASS
- -JavaScript
- -React
- -Git & GitHub
- -Web accessibility requirements
- -Responsive Design
- -Working with RESTful APIs & Firebase
- -Paired Programming
- -Problem Solving & Communication
- -Adaptability & Detail oriented

EDUCATION

Web Development Immersive BootCamp | Intro. to JavaScript | Intro. to Web Development

Juno College of Technology, 2020 - 2021

Human Resource Management - MBA

American Intl. University, Bangladesh, 2012 - 2014

PROJECTS

SHOPPER MAPPER

HTML5 / CSS3 / REACT / REST API

Whether you want to go to a grocery store, restaurant or pharmacy, search and get suggestions within a 10km radius from your location!

THE-WEATHER

HTML5 / CSS3 / REACT / REST API

A cute weather app where the user can search for any city/location to get the current weather update.

STUDIO GHIBLI MOVIES

HTML5 / SASS / JAVASCRIPT / REST API / PAIR-PROGRAMMING

A studio ghibli fan? This app will provide the details of all Studio Ghibli movies released till 2014.

WORK EXPERIENCE

PR Coordinator, Sales & Marketing

Grand Sultan Tea Resort & Golf, Bangladesh, Feb 2018 - Mar 2019

- -Performed administrative duties such as travel arrangements, media and partner reservations and itineraries, updated and distributed press materials.
- -Coordinated various components of public relations events, launches, special events.

HR & Administrative Officer

Amber Group, Bangladesh, Jun 2014 - Aug 2016

- -Maintained & supervised filing and record-keeping duties and ensured proper documentation of HR & Admin files.
- -Actively involved in recruitment by preparing job descriptions, job ads and managing the hiring process.
- -Formulated & maintained attendance, leave and absence ensuring records were always accurate and up to date.